Minutes for ICCCSSO Meeting at ICCCA Conference November 14, 2012 Jacobs Center for Science & Math (JCSM) 1106 Rock Valley College, Rockford, IL

Lunch was provided by Beef-A-Roo and paid for ICCCSSO.

ICCCSSO New Member Orientation was held from 12:30-2:00 p.m. Welcome and introductions were given. Open discussions included Dual Credit, Federal Mandates, Threat Assessment, NaBita, and ADA Laws.

The CSSO and CAO Joint meeting was held from 2:00-3:00 p.m. Welcome and introductions were made. Discussions included Lincoln Laureate, General Education "Certificate," and review of the Articulation Project being conducted by ICCB. Gifts were presented to Dr. Elaine Johnson in congratulations on her transition.

The ICCCSSO Meeting was called to order by Melinda James. Introductions were given.

Attendees: Amy Diaz, Rock Valley; Lesley Frederick, Lincoln Land; Tina Stovall, Lake Land; Nancy Partch, Kishwaukee; Carol Cowles, Elgin; Dana Keating, SIC; Chad Flannery, SIC; Rick Pearce, Heartland; Quincy Martin, Triton; Amanda Turner, Triton; Normah Salleh-Barone, Moraine Valley; Yolanda Isaacs, Joliet; Linda Hamman-Moore, Parkland; Kent Scheffel, Lewis & Clark; Jennifer Timmons, ICCB; Susan Drone, ICCB; Gregory Robinson, Olive-Harvey; Juletta Patrick, McHenry; Stacy Ehmen, Danville; Jason Swann, Rend Lake; Luis Moreno, Sauk Valley; Liz Gerber, Highland; Ashley Knight, Harper; Tod Treat, Richland; Sedgwick Harris, Kaskaskia; Melinda James, Waubonsee; Lisa Price, Rend Lake.

A motion was made by Luis Moreno to accept the Treasurer's Report. Seconded by Lesley Frederick. Motion carried.

ICCB report was given by Jennifer Timmons:

Campus Security Enhancement Act-a program called Campus Ready is in the process of being reviewed and discussed.

National Joining Forces Summit-Jennifer is chairing an education group-she will send out a link later in November. Colleges should expect an MOU.

SAC-Thank you to the 39 colleges who sent participants.

ILLCO-does book reviews every year. Jeff Newell had talk about "Supporting Online Students and the possibility of ICCCSSO doing a review.

ICCB report given by Susan Drone:

A Million Reasons Why Campaign-looked at the website. Reviewed success this far.

Lincoln's Challenge-scholarship invoices need returned.

A motion was made to accept the minutes from the Summer 2012 Meeting by Quincy Martin. Seconded by Carol Cowles. Motion carried.

The winter meeting will be held at the Hilton Garden Inn in Champaign/Urbana on February 28 and March 1 2013. The summer meeting will be June 19-20, 2013, with the location to be announced.

Task Force Updates

Athletics-None.

Financial Aid-Melinda gave information on the MAP Task Force. Normah asked about "Principles of Excellence." Most are not doing anything yet. Lesley asked about the six year lifetime PELL. Comments were made regarding what various colleges were doing. Loan Default was briefly discussed.

IAI & Transfer-Rick discussed changes to the AS degree. This project is still in the works.

International Students-Carol discussed the need to get more CTE internationalized into curriculum. Carol handed out a flyer about and exchange to Chongqing China. Rick offered information about a faculty exchange opportunity.

Leadership-Amy passed around the manuals for updates.

Legislative-Luis discussed Deferred Action from Homeland Security.

Website-Lisa and others tried to unveil the website to no avail. There are still some updates that need to be done but it should be rolled out to the group soon.

<u>Other</u>

Carol Cowles was presented with a plant and congratulated on her retirement in 2013.

Possible topic items for the winter meeting: Internal Partnerships leading to Student Success; International Students; Best Practices with SS and CAO; Guided Path to Success (Rick Pearce); College Changes Everything, U of I representative; and student panel from SAC. It was also suggested to give task forces time at the meetings to meet.

Motion was made by Carol to adjourn. Seconded by Rick. Motion carred.